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Chapter 18

FISCAL LAW RESEARCH

I. ROLE OF THE GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE (GAO).

A. The Budget and Accounting Act of 1921 established the GAO. The
Comptroller General issues legal opinions to agencies concerning the
availability and use of appropriated funds. 31 U.S.C. § 702.

B. Disbursing officials, certifying officials, and agency heads are entitled to
advance decisions. 31 U.S.C. § 3529.

C. GAO has discretionary authority to render opinions to other individuals or
organizations.

II. PUBLICATIONS.

A. Decisions of the Comptroller General of the United States (Comp. Gen.).

1. Published by the Government Printing Office.

2. Hardbound volumes 1-73; latest volume No. 73 covers 1993-1994.

3. Separate topical indices & Digests from 1894 to the present.
Current volumes are three to six years behind.

4. Contains only 10% of total decisions.

5. No legal distinction between published and unpublished decisions.

MAJ Thomas C. Modeszto

Mr. Dan Lavering, TJAGSA Librarian
Fiscal Law Course

February/March 2002



6. Example of citation:

Department of the Army - - Purchase of Commercial Calendars,
B-211477, 62 Comp. Gen. 48 (1983)

Comptroller General’s Procurement Decisions (CPD).

1. Published by West Publishing Group.

2. Contains every government bid protest decision.
3. Loose-leaf reporter updated monthly.
4. A separate index volume with three indices.

a. B-Number Index.

b. Government Volume Index.
c. Subject-Matter Index.
5. Example of citation:

Matter of Prohibition on Use of Appropriated Funds for Defense
Golf Courses, B-277905, Mar. 17, 1998, 98-1 CPD 9 135

Principles of Federal Appropriations Law (a.k.a. “The Red Book™).

1. Published in 1991 by the General Accounting Office, Office of
General Counsel.

2. Volume IV — published March, 2001.

3. No updates.
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4. No index, but comprehensive table of contents.

5. Example of citation:

Principles of Fed. Appropriations Law, 2d ed., vol. I, ch. 2, 2-33,
GAO/OGC 91-5 (July 1995)

6. Electronic versions of the Redbook are available. (Electronic
versions are text searchable.)

a. Online: http://www.gao.g0v.

b. CD-ROM versions:

(1) CLAMO: Deployed Judge Advocate Resource
Library.

(2) LAAWS CD-ROM, Release 7 — September 1997.

C. LEXIS

III. ELECTRONIC RESEARCH.

A. LEXIS.

1. Library = “GENFED.” File = “COMGEN.”

2. Contains “unpublished” opinions.

B. WESTLAW

1. Database identifier = “CQG.”

2. Contains “unpublished” opinions.

18-3


http://www.gao.gov/

3. Federal Legal Information Through Electronics: “FLITE.”
http://aflsa.jag.af.mil.

a. Air Force is DoD Executive Agent.
b. Password required.
C. Internet - GAO Homepage: http://www.gao.gov. This website contains

GAO opinions issued within the past 60 days.

1. Updated daily.

2. Search list of opinions.

3. Topic search.

4. Principles of Federal Appropriations Law, Volumes I — IV (a.k.a.
“The Red Book™)

5. NOTE: Practitioners may request unpublished opinions not
otherwise available. Contact GAO through the website and
request a copy of the unpublished opinion by citing the B number.
(Only use as a resource of last resort.)

D. CCH Government Contracts Reporter.

1. Internet Based. http://business.cch.com/network.

2. CD-ROM version.

IV. STATUTES.

A. Authorization Acts.

B. Appropriations Acts.
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http://aflsa.jag.af.mil/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://business.cch.com/network

C. Other statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE GUIDANCE

A. DoD Directives.

1. Issued by the Secretary of Defense.

2. Examples:

a. DoDD 1348.19, Award of Trophies and Similar Devices in
Recognition of Accomplishments.

b. DoDD 7280.4, Commander in Chief’s (CINC’s) Initiative

Funds (CIF).
B. Chairman of the Joint Chief’s of Staff Instructions.
1. Issued by the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs. Provides

administrative policy and guidance.

2. Examples:

a. CJCSI 1100.01A, Award of Trophies and Similar Devices
in Recognition of Accomplishments.

b. CJCSI 7401.01A, Commander in Chief’s (CINC’s)
Initiative Funds (CIF).

c. CJCSI 7201.01, Combatant Commander’s Official
Representation Funds (ORF).

d. CJCSI 5261.01A, Combating Terrorism Readiness
Initiatives Funds.
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C. Joint Publications.

1. Joint Doctrine and procedures for the employment of forces in
joint operations.

2. Examples.

a. Joint Pub. 1-06. Joint Tactics, Techniques, and Procedures
for Financial Management During Joint Operations, 22 Dec
1999.

b. Joint Pub. 3-07.3. Joint Tactics, Techniques, and
Procedures for Peace Operations, 12 Feb 1999

VI. REGULATIONS.

A. DoD 7000.14-R, DoD Financial Management Regulation.

1. An incomplete 15 volume set. (All Volumes have been published,
but not all Chapters.)

2. Much of this regulation deals with accounting practices, but also
contains some fiscal policies. For example:

a. Volume 10, Contract Payment Policy and Procedures.

b. Volume 11B, Reimbursable Operations, Policy and
Procedures -- Defense Business Operations Fund.

C. Volume 13, Nonappropriated Funds Policy and Procedures.

d. Volume 14, Administrative Control of Funds and
Antideficiency Act Violations.

e. Volume 15, Security Assistance Policy and Procedures.
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B. DFAS-IN Reg. 37-1.

1. Replaced AR 37-1, Army Accounting and Fund Control.

2. Much of this regulation deals with accounting practices, but also
contains some fiscal policies. For example:

a. Chapter 35, U.S. Army Security Assistance Programs.

b. Chapter 36, Enemy Prisoners of War.

C. Chapter 37.

(1) Sec. III, Economy Act Sales to Other DoD
Components, Other Federal Agencies, and to
Private Parties.

(2) Sec. IV, Support to the International Narcotics
Control Program.

3) Sec. VI, Specialized or Technical Services to State
and Local Governments.

d. Chapter 40.

(1) Sec. VIII, Cashiers.

(2) Sec. IX. Certifying Officers.

3) Sec. X, Keeping and Safeguarding Public Funds.

(4) Sec. XXII, Contingency Funds of the Secretary of
the Army.
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C. Other regulations. Agency regulations dealing with specific issues
should be consulted also.

1. Examples of regulations which deal with fiscal issues include:

a. AR 37-47, Representation Funds of the Secretary of the
Army.

b. AR 215-1, Nonappropriated Fund Instrumentalities and
Morale, Welfare, and Recreation Activities.

c. AR 415-15, Military Construction, Army (MCA) Program
Development; AFI 32-1021, Planning and Programming of
Facility Construction Projects.

d. AR 165-1, Chaplain Activities in the United States Army.

2. Regulations that do not deal directly with fiscal law issues should
not be overlooked. They may indicate agency policy on the use of
government money or assets.

3. DoD 5500.7-R, The DoD Joint Ethics Regulation, may be helpful
in determining the appropriateness of some proposed expenditures.

VII. CONCLUSION.
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APPENDIX
CONTRACT & FISCAL LAW WEBSITES

[S] = Search Engine Available

| CONTENT

| ADDRESS

Meta-sites

Professor Steve Schooner’s site

http://www.law.gwu.edu/facweb/sschooner

Where in Federal Contracting?

http://www.wifcon.com/

FedBizOps
[S]

http://www.fedbizops.gov/

About

http://government.about.com/es/ecommerce

Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI)

http://acquisition.army.mil/default.htm

Defense Acquisition Deskbook
[S]

http://www.deskbook.osd.mil

[S]

DoD Busops http://www.dodbusopps.com/
][)Sc]>D E-Mall https://www.emall.dla.mil/
Eir]ldLaW http://www.findlaw.com
LSiI]'StGOV http://www firstgov.gov/
I[SI}EGALAW http://www.megalaw.com

SearchMil (search engine for .mil websites)

[S]

http://www.searchmil.com/

A

ABA LawLink Legal Research
Jumpstation [S]

http://www.lawtechnology.org/lawlink/home.html

ABA Network
[S]

http://www.abanet.org/

ABA/GWU Public Contract Law Journal

http://www.abanet.org/contract/operations/lawjour
nal/journal.html

ABA Public Contract Law Section
(Agency Level Bid Protests)

http://www.abanet.org/contract/federal/bidpro/
agen bid.html

Acquisition Reform

http://tecnet0.jcte.jcs.mil:9000/htdocs/teinfo/
acqreform.html

Acquisition Reform Network

[S]

http://www.arnet.gov

ACQWeb - Office of Undersecretary of

http://www.acq.osd.mil
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Defense for Acquisition & Technology
[S]

Agency for International Development

[S]

http://www.info.usaid.gov

Air Force Acquisition Reform

[S]

http://www.safaq.hq.af.mil/

Air Force ADR (includes guide to Federal
procurement ADR)

[S]

http://www.adr.af.mil

Air Force Contract Augmentation Program

[S]

http://www.afcesa.af.mil/Directorate/ CEX/AFCAP

/afcap.html

Air Force FAR Supplement
[S]

http://farsite.hill.af.mil

Air Force Home Page

http://www.af.mil/

Air Force Legal Services and Research
Division

http://aflsa.jag.af.mil

Air Force Materiel Command Web Page
[S]

https://www.afmc-mil.wpatb.af.mil/

Air Force Materiel Command SJA Web
Page

https://www.afmc-mil.wpatb.af. mil/HQ-
AFMC/JA/

Air Force Publications

http://afpubs.hqg.af.mil/orgs.asp?type=pubs

Air Force Site, FAR, DFARS, Fed. Reg.
[S]

http://farsite.hill.af.mil/

Army Acquisition Corps Website

http://dacm.rdaisa.army.mil

Army Corps of Engineers Home Page
[S]

http://www.usace.army.mil/

Army Electronic Commerce Home Page

[S]

http://www.armyec.army.mil/

Army Home Page
[S]

http://www.army.mil/

Army Financial Management Home Page

[S]

http://www.asafm.army.mil/

Army Materiel Command Web Page
[S]

http://www.amc.army.mil/

Army Portal
[S]

http://www.us.army.mil/

Army Publications

[S]

http://www.usapa.army.mil

Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI)
Acquisition Web Site

http://acquisition.army.mil/

Army STRICOM (Simulation, Training,
and Instrumentation Command) Home
Page [S]

http://www.stricom.army.mil/

ASBCA

http://www.law.gwu.edu/asbca
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[S]

ASSIST (Acquisition Streamlining and
Standardization Information System)

http://astimage.daps.dla.mil/online/new

C

CASCOM Home Page http://www.cascom.army.mil/

[S]

CECOM http://www.monmouth.army.mil/cecom/cecom.ht

ml

Code of Federal Regulations
[S]

http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-
search.html

eCFR
[S]

http://www.access.gpo.gov/ecfr

Coast Guard Home Page
[S]

http://www.uscg.mil

Central Contractor Registration (DOD)
[S]

http://www.ccr2000.com

Commerce Business Daily (CBD)
[S]

http://cbdnet.access.gpo.gov

Commerce Clearing House

[S]

http://business.cch.com/government_contracts

Comptroller General Decisions

[S]

http://www.gao.gov/decisions/decison.htm

Congress on the Net-Legislative Info

[S]

http://thomas.loc.gov/

Contract Pricing Reference Guides

http://www.hydra.gsa.gov/staff/v/guides/volumes.
htm

Cornell University Law School — Extensive
list of links to legal research sites (USC,
CFR, etc.) [S]

www.law.cornell.edu

Cost Accounting Standards (see 48 CFR,
Ch 99)

http://www.fedmarket.com/vtools/links/cas.html

D
DCAA Web Page http://www.dcaa.mil
Debarred List http://epls.arnet.gov

Defense Acquisition Deskbook
[S]

http://www.deskbook.osd.mil

Defense Acquisition University

[S]

http://www.dau.mil/

Defense Electronic Business Program
Office (formerly JECPO)

[S]

http://www.defenselink.mil/acq/ebusiness/
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http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html
http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html
http://www.dcaa.mil/

DoD Busops
[S]

http://www.dodbusopps.com/

DoD Contract Pricing Reference Guide
[S]

http://www.acq.osd.mil/dp/cpt/pgvl 0/index.html

DoD E-Mall
[S]

/https://www.emallmomO1.dla.mil/scripts/default.a
Sp

DoD Inspector General (Audit Reports)
[S]

http://www.dodig.osd.mil

Defense Logistics Agency Electronic
Commerce Home Page

[S]

http://www.supply.dla.mil/

Defense Tech. Info. Ctr. Home Page (use
jumper Defenselink and other sites)

[S]

http://www.dtic.mil

Department of Commerce, Office of
General Counsel, Contract Law Division

http://www.contracts.ogc.doc.gov/cld/cld.html

Department of Justice (jumpers to other
Federal Agencies and Criminal Justice)

[S]

http://www.usdoj.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs Web Page
[S]

http://www.va.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs Board of
Contract Appeals

[S]

http://www.va.gov/bca/index.htm

Defense Acquisition Regulations
Directorate (DARD) — FAR, DFARS,
Deskbook, etc. [S]

http://www.acq.osd.mil/dp/dars/dfars.html

DFAS
[S]

http://www.dfas.mil/

DFAS Electronic Commerce Home Page

[S]

http://www.dfas.mil/ecedi/

DIOR Home Page - Procurement Coding
Manual/FIPS/CIN

http://webl.whs.osd.mil/diorhome.htm

DOD Claiment Program Number
(Procurement Coding Manual)

http://webl.whs.osd.mil/peidhome/guide/mn02/mn
02.htm

DOD Home Page
[S]

http://www.defenselink.mil

DOD Instructions and Directives

http://web7.whs.osd.mil/corres.htm

DOD SOCO Web Page
[S]

http://www.defenselink.mil/dodgc/defense _ethics

DOL Wage Determinations

http://www.ceals.usace.army.mil/netahtml/srvc.ht
ml
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http://www.acq.osd.mil/dp/cpf/pgv1_0/index.html

FAR (GSA)
[S]

http://www.arnet.gov/far/

Federal Acquisition Virtual Library
(FAR/DFARS, CBD, Debarred list, SIC)

[S]

http://www.arnet.gov/Library/

FedBizOps http://www.fedbizops.gov/

[S]

Federal Marketplace http://www.fedmarket.com/

[S]

Federal Register http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara

[S]

FFRDC - Federally Funded R&D Centers
[S]

http://www.nsf.gov/sbe/srs/nsf99334/start.htm

Financial Management Regulations

[S]

http://www.dtic.mil/comptroller/fmr/

FORSCOM: Army Atlanta Contracting
Command

http://www.forscom.army.mil/aacc/

G

GAO Home Page
[S]

http://www.gao.gov

GAO Comptroller General Decisions
(Allows Westlaw/Lexis like searches)

[S]

http:/www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces170.s
html

GPO
[S]

http://www.gpo.gov

Decisions of GPO Board of Contract
Appeals [S]

http://www.contracts.ogc.doc.gov/gpobca

GovCon (Government Contracting Industry
Website)

[S]

http://www.govcon.com/content/homepage

GSA Advantage (MyGSA)
[S]

www.fss.gsa.gov

GSA Legal Web Page (FedLaw)

http://www.legal.gsa.gov
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J

JAGCNET (Army JAG Corps homepage)
[S]

http://www .jagcnet.army.mil/

JAGCNET (Contract & Fiscal Law
publications) [S]

http://www .jagcnet.army.mil/ContractLaw

JAGCNET (The Army JAG School
Homepage)

http://www.jagcenet.army.mil/TJAGSA

Joint Publications

http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/jointpub.htm

Joint Travel Regulations (JFTR/JTR)
[S]

http://www.dtic.mil/perdiem/trviregs.html

JWOD (Javits-Wagner-O’Day Act)

www.jwod.gov

L

Library of Congress Web Page
[S]

http://lcweb.loc.gov

LOGJAMMS: Logistics Joint
Administrative Management Support
Services

http://www.forscom.army.mil/aacc/LOGJAMSS/d
efault.htm

LOGCAP Homepage (Army AMC)
[S]

http://www.amc.army.mil/dcs_logistics/lg-
ol/infopage.html

M

Marine Corps Home Page

http://www.usmc.mil

Mil Standards (DoD Single Stock Point for
Military Specifications, Standards and

http://www.dodssp.daps.mil/

Related Publications

MWR (Army) Home Page http://www.ArmyMWR.com

N

NAF Financial (MWR) http://www.asafm.army.mil/fo/fod/naf/naf.asp

[S]

National Partnership for Reinventing
Government (aka National Performance
Review or NPR) Library — now closed,

http://www.govinfo.library.unit.edu/npr/default.ht
ml

maintained in archive [S]
National Industries for the Blind www.nib.org
NISH www.nish.org

NARDIC (Navy Acquisition, Research and
Development Information Center)

http://nardic.nrl.navy.mil

NAVSUP Home Page
[S]

http://www.navsup.navy.mil/
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Navy Acquisition Reform

[S]

http://www.acq-ref.navy.mil/

Navy Electronic Commerce On-line

http://www.neco.navy.mil/

Navy Home Page
[S]

http://www.navy.mil

O

OGE Web Page (Ethics Advisory
Opinions, Publications, and Training
Materials) [S]

http://www.usoge.gov

Office of Acquisition Policy

http://www.gsa.gov/staff/ap.htm

Office of Deputy ASA (Financial Ops)
Information on ADA violations/NAF
Links/Army Pubs/and Various other sites

[S]

http://www.asafm.army.mil/fo/fo.asp

Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
[S]

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb

OFPP (Best Practices Guides)

http://www.arnet.gov/BestP/BestP.html

P

Policy Works - Per Diem Tables

http://www.policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/
homepage/mtt/perdiem/perd97.htm

Producer Price Index

S

http://stats.bls.gov/ppihome.htm

SBA Government Contracting Home Page

http://www.sba.gov/GC/

Steve Schooner’s homepage

http://www.law.gwu.edu/facweb/sschooner

Service Contract Act Directory of

http://www.dol.gov//dol/esa/public/regs/

Occupations compliance/whd/wage/main.htm

SIC http://www.osha.gov/oshstats/sicser.html
[S]

T

Training and Doctrine Command
(TRADOC) Acquisition Center

http//www.tac.eustis.army.mil
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U

U.S. Business Advisor (sponsored by SBA) | http://www.business.gov
[S]

U.S. Congress on the Net-Legislative Info | http://thomas.loc.gov
[S]

U.S. Code http://uscode.house.gov
[S]

U.S. Court of Federal Claims http://www.contracts.ogc.doc.gov/fedcl

UNICOR (Federal Prison Industries, Inc.) | www.unicor.gov
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